
 

MLM Building Control Ltd   

Eldon House, 2 Eldon Street, London EC2M 7LS Main Tel: 020 7422 7800 

By Email only 

 

Mr S Taylor 

BB Partnership Ltd 

The Trafalgar 

17 Remington Street 

Islington 

London 

N1 8DH 

Our Ref:  RE/849838/NH 

19 February 2016 

 

 

Dear Steve,  

 

Installation of Piles 

48 Queens Grove,  London,  NW8 6HH 

 

We refer to the above project and confirm that the works relating to the Initial Notice 

comply with the Building Regulations. 

 

We enclose a copy of our Final Certificate and advise that we have also forwarded the 

same to the Local Authority Building Control in accordance with the Regulations. 

 

If you have any queries with regard to the Final Certificate, please do not hesitate to 

contact us. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Natalie Holness BSc(Hons) MRICS 

Senior Building Control Surveyor 

T:  020 7422 7800 

E:  natalie.holness@mlm.uk.com 

 

Enc: Final Certificate 

 


